To: Township Board of Directors

From: Steve Aynes, Township Manager
RE: MDOT Fee Waiver
Date: April 19, 2018

At the last meeting when MDOT asked the Township Board to waive the fees associated with the
proposed Park & Ride project. There were some comments that the memo | prepared was not clear
enough. So this is a revision in the interest of clarification.
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Before I contacted MDOT, | thought it would be best to clarify the Board’s Intent.






